
Maurice Lemons

Application Developer

Los Angeles, CA | | Email: Reeselemons@gmail.com | | Cell: *****

Summary

A motivated and dedicated application developer with experience in enterprise as well start-up environments. Experience in Web forms and MVC development using C#, ASP.Net, Rest API's and JavaScript Libraries. Excellent communication and interpersonal skills with ability to collaborate and deliver exceptional code.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- **Back-End:** C#, Razor.NET, SignalR
- **Front-End:** HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, Angular, Nodejs, Telerik, Kendo
- **Services:** SOAP Web Services and Restful Web API's.
- **Database:** SQL Server 2008/2012, T-SQL, Entity Framework, Azure Blob Storage, MySQL
- **Development Tools:** Visual Studio 2008/2012, SQL Server Management Studio, Team Foundation Server (TFS), AppCelerator Mobile, Agile
- **Other Technologies:** Unity3D, Tizen SDK Wearable IDE

Professional Experience

Cosmetics Merchant – Los Angeles, CA

September 2017 – October 2017

Full-Stack Applications Developer - **Contract**

- Utilized social media API to gather analytical data from influencers on the large social media platforms.
- Built automated real-time data tool to retrieve, compare, and update information within the web tool (based off a queue system to where tags and users can be added).
- Allows authenticated users to add campaigns, products, contacts, ordinances/locations (for quick searches on APIs), shipping information and more.
- Automated tool sends text messages and emails contacts listed in the database. Users are also allowed to send text messages (to contacts in the database) directly through the web tool.
- Ran the development environment on in-house servers that I've built and maintain using Windows Server 2016 and Hyper-V virtual machines.
- Deployed web app to Microsoft Azure hosting platform.
- Deployed automated tool to a virtual machine on Microsoft Azure.

Pangea-CDS - Los Angeles, CA

January 2015 - Present

Full-Stack Applications Developer

- Pangea is an outsource provider that develops fully customized, web-enabled software solutions to manage in store marketing for wholesaler and retailer industries.
- Working with a team of 2 developers to migrate Content Management App from Web Forms to MVC.
- Development in C#, HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, Angular, Entity Framework and SQL Server and VS 2012.
- Refactoring legacy C# code and using T-SQL to improve performance in SQL Server.

CBS Corporation - Atlanta, GA

September 2013 - December 2015

.NET Applications Developer

- Served as an ASP.NET on Local Sales & Media, and enterprise content management application.
- Development in MVC4, HTML5 and JavaScript Libraries.
- Developed back-end functionality with Windows Phone, Android, and IOS 6 using end-points.
- Created concise, easy-to-use tools that allowed better management of complex data.
- Used TFS to help expedite the development process within team.
- Monitored and maintained control procedures to secure exemplary production, service processes, and product quality.

Sciberus Innovative Solutions - Decatur GA

July 2012 - July 2013

Internship

- Sciberus is a technology consulting firm specializing in custom web, mobile and cloud solutions.
- Partnered with Senior Developer doing research to deploy mobile solutions using Titanium.
- Research and Development in C#, PHP, HTML and CSS.

Independent Projects

Houlem's Rebel

August 2015 –Present

Applications Developer

- Developed Media Distribution Mobile App that allows streaming videos and audio in different formats including converting media containers (mp4/mp3).
- Application is built using MVC Razor, C#, Restful Web API's, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, SignalR for real-time data transfer, and Azure Blob Storage.
- Did conversions with FFmpeg tools including managing the bit rates for audio/video conversions.
- Preparing for deployment onto Chromecast, Amazon Fire Stick and Roku TV.

JusticeWare.com

August 2014 - December 2016

Applications Developer

- Security Application and CMD Tool developed using C# and SignalR for real-time data transfer.
- Application displays data of incoming users on your site including IP Addresses, Pages they visited, data retrieved, frequency of access.

NightLive.me (Offline)

August 2012 – July 2014

Applications Developer

- Real-time Social Network Application developed using SignalR, HTML and CSS.

EDUCATION

Southern Polytechnic State University, Marietta GA

May 2013

B.S. Information Technology